



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Xochitl Maykovich</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Women's Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Date Appointed:	Term of Position: * 7/2/2018 to 7/1/2020
Residential Neighborhood: Bryant	Zip Code: 98105	Contact Phone No.:
Background: Xochitl Maykovich is the Political Director for Washington CAN! where she manages two community organizers and advocates for racial, social, economic, and gender justice issues. She serves on the board of the Puget Sound Advocates for Retirement Action and NARAL Pro-Choice Washington. Prior to her work for Washington CAN!, she worked as a legal assistant for a law firm representing union railroaders and served in AmeriCorps at Federal Way High School, supporting students of color overcome economic and societal barriers. Xochitl graduated from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill with a BA in Peace, War, & Defense and a BA in Political Science.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Seattle City Council</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Last revised July 19, 20

XOCHITL MAYKOVICH

WORK EXPERIENCE

Political Director **June 2017 - Present**
Washington Community Action Network **Seattle, WA**

- Manage and train two community organizers to run grassroots campaigns
- Run GOTV and electoral work to educate low-propensity voters and encourage them to engage in the elections
- Research and lobby on local, state, and federal legislation on variety of racial, social, and economic justice issues
- Work in coalitions, such as serving on the Steering Committee on the De-Escalate WA initiative

Community Organizer **April 2014 - June 2017**
Washington Community Action Network **Seattle, WA**

- Building grassroots campaigns on gender, racial, economic, and social justice issues
- Perform extensive community outreach and successfully built relationships with members
- Successfully organized to improve charity care policies at local hospital and implement tenant rights legislation

Legal Assistant **August 2012 - April 2014**
Thornton Mostul, PLLC **Seattle, WA**

- Synthesize case information for multiple attorneys in a fast-paced and high-pressure environment
- Manage schedules and track case deadlines for multiple attorneys
- Perform legal research relating to employment, occupational health and safety, insurance, and copyright law
- Compose and edit correspondence, legal pleadings, and discovery documents

Academic Coach **September 2011- July 2012**
Federal Way Public Schools AmeriCorps Program **Federal Way, WA**

- Served vulnerable students in low-income and diverse high-school
- Tutored students in grades 9-12 in a variety of subjects, including: Calculus, Physics, and Statistics
- Supported the college-prep program geared towards underserved populations
- Managed after-school program, Eagle Vision, which provided homework help and resume assistance
- Tracked, analyzed and reported academic and behavior data to ensure federal funding
- Site team had the most students improve academically and behaviorally in history of 19 year program

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Board Member **June 2018-Present**
NARAL Pro-Choice Washington **Seattle,**
WA

Commissioner **July 2016-Present**
Seattle Women's Commission **Seattle,**
WA

Board Member **June 2016-Present**
Puget Sound Advocates for Retirement Action **Seattle, WA**

Board Member **June 2013-May 2016**
Washington Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty **Seattle, WA**

Mentor/Member of Leadership Team **September 2012- May 2014**
Community for Youth **Seattle, WA**

EDUCATION

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill **May 2011**

- BA Peace, War, and Defense with Concentration in International and National Security and Defense; Second Major in Political Science

Seattle Women's Commission July 2018

21 Members: Pursuant to *SMC 3.14.920*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 9 City Council-appointed
- 10 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	3	1.	Member	Nicole Negron	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	Mayor
			2.	Member	Vacant	7/02/16	7/01/18		Mayor
1	F	2	3.	Member	Rhonda Carter	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	Mayor
			4.	Member	<i>Vacant</i>	7/02/16	7/01/18		Mayor
	F		5.	Member	Angela Rae	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	Mayor
6	F	5	6.	Member	Erica J. Soelling	7/02/17	7/01/19	2	Mayor
6	F	3	7.	Member	Tara Cookson	7/02/15	7/01/18	1	Mayor
			8.	Member	Vacant	7/02/15	7/01/18		Commission
6	F	4	9.	Member	Zoe True	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	Mayor
9	F	7	10.	Member	Idabelle Fosse	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council
1	F	3	11.	Member	K. Min Pease	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	City Council
2	F	N/A	12.	Member	Jamilah Williams	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	City Council
-	-	5	13.	Member	Xochitl Maykovich	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council
2	F	1	14.	Member	Tana Yasu	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council
8	F	5	15.	Member	Darya Farivar	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	City Council
2	F	3	16.	Member	Rokea Jones	7/02/17	7/01/19	2	City Council
5	F	7	17.	Member	Ruchika Tulshyan	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council
2	F	2	18.	Member	Lakeisha Jackson	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council
			19.	Member	Vacant	7/02/16	7/01/18		Commission
1	F	6	20.	Member	Priya D. Saxena	7/02/17	7/01/19	1	Commission
1	F		21.	Get Engaged	Vivian Lee	9/01/17	8/31/18	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	0	10			1	1	1	0	0	3	0	0	0
Council	0	9			1	4	0	0	1	0	0	1	1
Comm	0	2			1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total	0	21			3	5	1	0	1	4	0	1	1

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M = Male, F = Female, T = Transgender, U = Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.